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September 13, 2023 

 
 
Mr. Bob Little 
City of Star 
10769 W State Street 
Star, Idaho 83669 
 
Re: Demolition Project for the Manufactured House @ 946 S Main St, Star, Idaho. 
 
Dear Mr. Little, 
 

Asbestos Abatement, Inc. (AAI) will furnish all materials, labor, insurance, license and 
dump fees to demolish and properly dispose of all the debris from the manufactured 
house at the above-mentioned site for a sum of Sixteen Thousand Three Hundred 
Thirty Seven Dollars ($16,337.00). 
 
Tack/Storage Shed (Add)……………………………….………………………$3,400.00 
 

 Southern Fence Must Be Removed For Site Access 
  
Bid Excludes: Fencing, MEP Disconnects, Backfill, Trees, Sheds, Well House, Well 
Abandonment, Landscape Damage, Hazardous Materials Including, and But Not 
Limited To Asbestos, LBP’s, Underground Oil/Septic Tanks, Freon, Oils, Tires, and 
Batteries. 
 
Any or All Salvage Becomes Property of the Demolition Contractor. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call. 
 
Respectfully, 
AAI 

John Niendorf  

 Authorization to Proceed 
 

John Niendorf  

Vice President Signature Date 


